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Ms. Paula Ford FILED, on this gats, with the designated
Clerk of the Commission Mﬁ":if Cle eipt oL which is hereby

Florida Department of Community Affairs
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Deputy Agency Clerk

Petition for Declaratory Statement before the Florida Building Commission

Petitioner

Kevin McGrath, P.E.

Four Seasons Solar Products, LLC
5005 Veterans Memorial Highway
Holbrook, New York 11741
Tel:(631)563-4000 x267

Fax: (631)218-9076

The petitioner requests a declaratory statement regarding the interpretation of the 2004 Florida
Building code Section 1609.1 4., Protection of openings

More specifically we would request an interpretation of Part 4 of that section

4.  Openings in sunrooms, balconies or enclosed porches
constructed under existing roofs or decks are not required to be
protected provided the spaces are separated from the building
interior by a wall and all openings in the separating wall are
protected in accordance with Section E&jbﬂ\r‘e. Such
spaces shall be permitted to be designed as either partially
enclosed or enclosed structures.

We interpret this section of the code to mean that openings in sunrooms are not required to be protected
as long as they arc separated from the building and are designed as partially enclosed or enclosed
structures. s this correct?

In addition, with regard to sunrooms only, they are not required to be constructed under an existing roof
or deck to avail themselves to the provisions of this section. Is this correct?

We believe that the reference to existing roofs or decks only applies to enclosed porches and not



Interpreting the code this way makes sense because when enclosing a porch under an existing roof
or deck the existing roof or deck will see the same pressure as if the enclosure were designed as
partially enclosed structure and less pressure as a closed structure. Our sunrooms are designed
specifically as either partially enclosed or enclosed structures to meet the required internal pressure
requirements.

We respectfully request that you clarify the abovementioned section of the code.

Sincerely, =
Four Seasoy,&olar Products, LLC _—

Vice President of Engineering

ccC.



